QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES TO RFP NNG05110167J

POSTING #5
4/5/2006

1. Observation Regarding Amendment 4, 1A– Amendment 4, 1A states: “Each offeror is 
required to fill in a labor rate for each labor category presented in the RFP.”  In the case of a subcontractor or team member not providing a given Labor Category for the proposed effort, it would fall to the Prime offeror to provide the rate.  Is it the Governments intent that only the Prime offeror is required to fill-in a labor rate for each labor category presented in the RFP, or does the Government require a rate from each Team member/subcontractor even if there is no intention for that particular Team member/subcontractor to staff the position? 

Answer:   The prime offeror is responsible for ensuring that there is a composite rate totaling 100% for each and every Contract Direct Labor Category in Exhibits 1A and 1B, which are completed only by the prime.  How the prime decides to propose/calculate the Exhibit 1A & 1B Contract Direct Labor Composite Rates is the prime’s decision.  For example, the prime may decide to have the rate be a 100% prime rate or it could be a weighted combination of prime and subcontractor(s) rates.
2. Observation Regarding Amendment 4, 1B– Amendment 4, 1B states: “The total of 

each line shall equal 100% for both onsite and offsite.”  Would the Government please clarify this statement in light of the template structure.  Is it the intent that the Contract Direct Labor Category-onsite percentage plus the Contract Direct Labor Category-offsite percentage equal 100% or should the Contract Direct Labor Category-onsite and Contract Direct Labor Category-offsite equal a 100% individually?
Answer:    It is the Government’s intention that the Contract Direct Labor Category-onsite and Contract Direct Labor Category-offsite equal a 100% individually.
3. Observation Regarding Amendment 4, 1C– Amendment 4, 1C the last sentence states: 

“Additionally, in the Unburdened Direct Labor Rate Column, the portion percentage shall equal 100% for each labor rate to reflect a total proposed cost.”  Would the Government please clarify this statement in light of the template structure.  Is it the intent that the Unburdened Direct Labor Rate-onsite percentage plus the Unburdened Direct Labor Rate-offsite percentage equal 100% or should the Unburdened Direct Labor Category-onsite and Unburdened Direct Labor Rate-offsite equal 100% individually?

Answer:    It is the Government’s intention that the Unburdened Direct Labor Category-onsite and Unburdened Direct Labor Rate-offsite equal 100% individually.
